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ADDENDUM # 1 

IFB 
19-0008 Various Work Uniforms 

BidBuy Reference # B-12803 
 

Please be advised of the following changes to the above-mentioned solicitation: 

I. Questions and Answers: 
The following are questions received from Vendors and responses from the Illinois Tollway 
pursuant to the question and answer portion of the above-mentioned solicitation.  The 
Illinois Tollway has provided its answers accordingly. 
 

1. Question: Please confirm is forms A and B need to be attached in the attachment section of 
bid buy? 

Answer: Yes. The appropriate form along with other requested documents should be 
attached.  Please refer to Section A.9. 
 

2. Question:   What is the brand name for sections 1232 and 1233 mans tailored shirts in 
lagoon green? 

Answer:  Red Cap or equivalent. 
 

3. Question:  Please provide the Brand and Style number that you are currently using for  
Line # 4 1.2.2.4 Boot Safety. 

Answer:  LaCrosse style 600008 

 
4. Question:  Please provide the Brand and Style number that you are currently using for  

Line # 27 1.2.6.2 FR Bomber Jacket. 

Answer:  Msafe / majestic style 751301 
 

5. Question:  Please provide the Brand and Style number of what you are currently using for  
Line # 28 1.2.6.3 Parka. 

 
Answer: 511 Tactical parka style # 48033-320 
 

6. Question:  Please provide the Brand and Style number that you are currently using for 

Line # 30 1.2.6.5 Winter Parka Shell. 
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Answer:  Occunomix style Lux-TJFS  

7. Question:  Please provide the Brand and Style number that you are currently using for 

Line # 31 1.2.6.6 Hoods for Insulated Parka. 

Answer:  This is a new item and do not use currently. 

8. Question:  Please provide the Brand and Style number that you are currently using for  

Line # 34 1.2.9 Overalls. 

Answer:  Bulwark / redcap style # BLCSOR 

9. Question:  Please provide the Brand and Style number that you are currently using for 

Section 1.2.13 Shoes Women’s Oxford. 

Answer: Red Wing non-slip is the Brand and this is a new item for the Tollway, there is no 
Style number at this time. 

10. Question:  Please provide the Brand and Style number that you are currently using for 
Section 

1.2.13.2 Shoes Men’s Oxford. 

Answer: Red Wing non-slip is the Brand and this is a new item for the Tollway, there is no 
Style number at this time. 

11. Question:  Please confirm that the HELP was to be done with the reflective materials on the 
lines listed below. 
-Tollway specific customized uniforms items listed on page 5 (Line Item 25 Jumpsuits; Line 
Item # 30 Parkas, and Line Item #34 Insulated Bib overalls0 will all require “HELP” in 
reflective striping.  
-Additional the “HELP” is listed on: 
Line #11 Male Tee shirt HELP Truck short sleeve and Line #12 Male Tee Shirt HELP Truck 
long sleeve 

Answer:   Yes, the reflective material should be on the “HELP” Tollway specific customized 
uniforms. 

12. Question:   Line # 9 Short sleeve high visibility male tee shirt—style numbers are listed on 
the bid and it states that it is a Class 3 shirt. But striping on the shirt is NOT listed in the 
description for the shirt. Do we need to quote a Class 3 shirt? 

Answer:  Yes, this is a Class 3 shirt and will require striping. 

13. Question:    Line #10 Long sleeve high visibility male tee shirt—again style numbers are listed 
on the bid and it states that it is a Class 3 shirt. But striping on the shirt is NOT listed in the 
description for the shirt. Do we need to quote a Class 3 shirt? 
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Answer:   Yes. 

14. Question:   Line #11 Short sleeve high visibility male tee shirt It states a Class 3 shirt and 
style numbers are given.  But striping on the shirt is NOT listed in the descriptions for the 
shirt. Do we need to quote a Class 3 shirt? 

Answer:  Yes, this is a Class 3 shirt and will require striping.  

15. Question:   Previous bids requiring BEP participation included a list of potential BEP vendors 
(based on State selected industry codes). Can you provide that vendor list for this 
solicitation? 

Answer:   For BEP participation please use the information provided in solicitation on page 
20 under Section A.23. CMS link is provided - https://cms.diversitycompliance.com/  

The NIGP codes that are utilized for this solicitation are: 08015, 20000, 20010, 20011, 
20016, 20031, 20038, 20041, 20044, 20070, 20074, 20078, 20085, 20086, 20087, 20088, 
20090, 20091, 20092, 21000, 20113, 20120, 20125, 20130, 20137, 20147, 20149, 20165, 
93618, 95404. 

16. Question:    What vendor is serving this contract currently? 

Answer:   For more info you can visit Illinois Procurement Bulletin, reference number 
22039922 

17. Question:   Please provide pictures for any customization on garments. For example, 
embroidery on polos, silk screening on t-shirts, HELP on garments, etc. 

Answer:  Please see Exhibits provided with solicitation. 

18. Question:   Are orders received individually or are they placed in bulk by one point of 
contact? 

Answer:   A Tollway representative will be placing Individually as per order. 

19. Question:    How often are orders submitted? 

Answer:   Orders are place on an as needed basis. 

20. Question:   How many delivery locations are there and where are they located? 

Answer:  It’s one delivery location to Central Warehouse located in Naperville. 

21. Question:   Please provide the manufacturer and model you are currently using for: 

o Jumpsuits 1.2.5.1 Answer:  This is new item, no information available at this time.  

o Nylon Jacket with Fleece 1.2.6.4 Answer:   This is new item, no information available at 
this time. 

https://cms.diversitycompliance.com/
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o Sweaters 1.2.7.1 Answer: This is new item, no information available at this time. 

o Sweatshirts 1.2.8 Answer:   This is new item, no information available at this time. 

 

BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS  
ADDENDUM IN SECTION B.2 – ILLINOIS TOLLWAY,  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDMENTS. 
 

ALL REVISIONS INSCRIBED HEREIN WILL  
BE INCORPORATED INTO THE IFB 

SPECIFICATION PER ADDENDUM #1. 

 


